Question

Question Reference (RFP #, PWS #, etc.) Question Answer
#
Why is the Government projecting the APS-5 This is a large, complex acquisition with significant competition for two
Theater - General Questions contract award in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 16 [sites. The Government's projected award date reflects the estimated
Qsv -1 (FY16) when proposals are due in late FY15? time to execute the competition.
To assist Offerors, the Government will issue a second draft RFP on or
. . . . about 1 September 2015. Questions/comments to the second draft RFP
Given the magnitude and complexity of this . .
L > . . are projected to be due by 16 September 2015. The Government will
acquisition, will the Government consider allowing |, .
more than 30 davs for submission of formal issue the formal RFP on or about 19 October 2015 with formal proposals
ronosals? y due 18 November 2015. The Government has determined 30 days for
prop ’ submission of formal proposals is sufficient given the Government will
QsVv -2 have provided two draft RFPs.
Will government consider putting in adjustable cost, No
QSsVv -3 e.g. cost of living adjustments (COLA)? )
Will all compliant proposals be evaluated for Yes, all compliant proposals will receive a technical evaluation and will
Qsv-4 Technical? be evaluated as Acceptable / Unacceptable.
If the Government opens discussions, what is A proposal that does not require a major rewrite or portray a significant
considered a highly rated proposal when in terms of |misunderstanding of the requirements could be deemed as highly rated
QSV -5 the competitive range determination? proposal.
No. Warehouses that have rolling stock have humidity control. The
Are all warehouses humidity controlled? Government is working towards having other warehouses be humidity
QSvV-6 controlled.
The APS-5 contractor has access to and manages twelve (12) APS-5
How many warehouses does the APS-5 contractor . ] o
Warehouse 219 dedicated warehouses plus five (5) additional warehouses for a total of
sV manage?
QSv-7 seventeen (17) warehouses.
Currently there is some equipment stored outside. However, the goal is
Are all equipment stored covered in warehouses? covered storage for all equipment. Equipment that is stored outside is
Qsv - 8 mainly equipment that is not at 10/20 status and awaiting maintenance.
. . . Levels of services are dependent on 10/20 standards in the technical
What are the levels of services considered during L .
manual (TM) and Care of Supplies in Storage/Stocks in Storage (COSIS)
10/20 standard? .
QsV-9 requirements.
Are Basic Issue Items the only secondary items Yes
QSV - 10 associated with the equipment? '
Are vehicles and equipment (Patriot Launcher Yes, based on the service requirements stated in the Patriot TM and AR
QSv-11 System) in WH 219 serviced on a regular basis? 740-1 (COSIS) for said equipment.
Department of the Army sets this priority. Reference the PWS and
Please elaborate on being 100% APS authorized filled [workload data provided in the RFP. Submit your proposal for the
by FY15? workload data provided in the RFP; do not make assumptions about the
QSv - 12 workload.
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When vehicles are due for services, how much
moving of the vehicles have to be done?

Vehicles are arranged by when service is due; therefore minimal
movement should be required to access vehicles requiring maintenance.

QSv-13
This is a collaborative approach. The APS-5 Contractor is responsible to
ensure service schedules are performed in accordance with the PWS to
Who sets services schedule? include applicable TMs. The Government at times will identify specific
equipment as a priority; the contractor is responsible for determining
Qsv - 14 the schedule to meet the Government's priorities.
QsV - 15 Warehouse 221 \I:\g:f;:::Eiﬁ:;l;iiiﬁgﬁ?T;Dvg;gh the Inland They are Vietnam era equipment with parts difficult to obtain.
QSV -16 Are MAC air tools available? Yes. Air compressors.
Qsv-17 Where is the control office? In the Maintenance building.
Where are the STAMIS and network connections In the control office
QSV - 18 located? '
Qsv-19 Sustainment systems interconnected? Yes. Neither GCCS-A or SAMS-E is used. Currently using AWRDS.
. . . . Yes. Analog and digital electronic technical manuals (ETMs) are
Are Technical Manual Libraries available? .
QSV - 20 available.
Qsv-21 Who orders parts for tenant units? Tenant units are responsible for ordering their own parts.
Yes. The APS 5 contractor inspects vehicles and provides a list of
. . . required parts to the tenant. The tenant is responsible for ordering the
Is maintenance provided to tenant units? . . .
required parts and supplying the parts to maintenance yard for the APS
QSsV - 22 5 contractor to make repairs.
QSsv-23 Who runs the SSA? Area Support Group - Qatar
N \ll//ljrnkagt:gz:; of paperwork is prepared by who, e.g. Managed by the tenants.
QSV - 25 |Building 307 Are all facilities maintained by DPW? Yes.
How does C maintenance status work (vehicles The vehicle remains awaiting parts and is not inducted into COSIS until it
QSV - 26 waiting parts)? is 10/20 standard.
Are parts on a long wait list, e.g. one year ordered Parts are normally received within 30 days; however some parts have
Qsv - 27 parts. longer lead times.
QSsv - 28 Do you need a CAC card to log into AWRDS? Yes.
L . Communications equipment is stored at another location in the
QsV - 29 Where are communications equipment stored? .
maintenance yard.
Who is responsible for calibration and test, It is responsibility of the APS-5 contractor to coordinate for APS-5 GFE
QSv -30 measurement, and diagnostics equipment (TMDE)? |with the TMDE lab as outlined in the PWS.
Qsv-31 Where is the TMDE lab located? Camp Arifjan, Kuwait.
Who is responsible for submitting facility work The APS-5 contractor submits facility work orders to DPW.
QSV - 32 orders?
Does the U.S Government perform Quality Assurance
QSV - 33 maintenance? ves.
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Who decides when a vehicle comes out of the
warehouse for maintenance?

The service schedule in the applicable technical manuals dictates when
the APS-5 contractor will perform service. If service cannot be verified,
service is done as soon as possible and put into COSIS.

QSVv-34
QSV -35 Who manages the maintenance system? The APS 5 contractor.
QSV - 36 Where is weapons maintenance conducted? Weapons maintenance is conducted in the arms room.
How many lines of authorize stockage list (ASL) are .
Warehouse 415 Up to 25,000 lines for COSIS and GFE.
QSV - 37 there?
Are parts in Warehouse 415 for COSIS or tenant The parts in Warehouse 415 are for COSIS. However, the Commander
oo . - . .
QsV - 38 units? can give authorization for tenant units parts on a case by case basis.
Qsv -39 Are AWRDS work centers located in work area? Yes.
o . . The APS-5 contractor maintains major assemblies. The APS-5 performs
Do you maintain major assemblies; conduct depot . . . .
replacement repair services of major assemblies but does not perform
level work. . . . .
QsV - 40 jobs that would require rebuild work, i.e. depot level work.
Who manages the Central Receiving and Shipment  |ASG Qatar is responsible for the CRSP. The APS-5 contractor packs and
QSvV -41 Point (CRSP)? transports equipment to the CRSP as required.
QSsv -42 Is there equipment containerized for deployment?  [Yes.
Generally once a year there is a change in the Accountability Officer.
How often does the Accountable Officer rotate out? [With a change in the Accountability Officer, the APS-5 contractor is
QsV - 43 responsible to conduct a 100% inventory within 30 days.
The APS-5 contractor is responsible for inventory adjustments reports
Who is responsible for inventory adjustment reports?|and provides the inventory adjustment reports to the Accountable
QSv-44 Officer for signature.
Are regular meetings in supply conducted with the Yes. Week
QsV - 45 APS-5 contractor? ' v
Does APS-5 use Radio Frequency Identification (RFID)
. . . Yes.
QSV - 46 interrogators to bring to record received parts?
QSV - 47 |Warehouse 410 Are packing crates built by the APS-5 contractor? Yes. Some packing crates are built by the APS-5 contractor.
Does air delivery come in packed and ready to g0? Yes. However, if air deliveries are damaged, it's the APS-5 contractor's
QSV -48 y P ¥ to gos responsibility to repackage them.
. . 10% cyclic and sensitive items monthly. 100% inventories during change
When are inventories done?
QSsv -49 of Accountable Officer.
QSV - 50 Does equipment or parts in this warehouse get used?|Yes, we do see movement on certain items.
QSv-51 What type of sensitive items are in the cage? Radio sets and CL VIl items
Arms Room Are small arms primarily stored in the arms storage |Weapons stored in the arms room include APS crew service weapons
QSV - 52 room? and weapons for individual tenant units.
QSV -53 Where are the bench stock items stored? Warehouse 410.
Do tenant units order their own parts and bring it to Yes
QSV - 54 the arms room for maintenance? '

QSV - 55

Warehouse 210

Who is the Senior Commander of Camp As Sayliyah
(CAS)?

The CAS Senior Commander is an O-6 in ASG Qatar.
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QSV - 56

When equipment leaves CAS, where does it go?

AL Udeid Air Base (AUAB) or port.

Is Warehouse 210 equipment taken out for

No.

QSv - 57 exercises?
Do foreign governments utilize items stocked at APS- |[There are some foreign governments that use the items as specified by
QSV - 58 5? the Department of Defense.
Do all actions happen through the Material The MMC processes equipment coming and all dispositions for
QSVv -59 Maintenance Center (MMC)? outbound equipment. MMC is repsonsible for inventories.
If personnel were required to man Falcon 78, who . .
QsV - 60 Falcon 78 would maintain it? Falcon 78 is manned by a tenant unit 24 hours a day.
sV - 61 Q&A Session VAvr:r;hnegf;t:;rn(;fﬂce spaces in warehouses that Yes, in the supply area.
The APS-5 contractor is required to perform maintenance in accordance
with a 90 day cycle or as directed by the Government. Maintenance
does not include insertion of the actual missile. The APS-5 contractor is
What is the process for patriot maintenance? responsible only for the 90 day service; the APS-5 contractor's
responsibility ceases once patriot unit has equipment in hand. The
contractor shall be available if the unit needs them for technical advice.
QsV - 62 The contractor is responsible for historical records.
Where are non-categorized equipment located, e.g. |Qatar currently does not have any non-cataloged equipment and
QSV - 63 Blue Force Trackers (BFTs)? therefore this does not apply to the Qatar site.
The MMC's main function is to print off Material Release Orders (MROs)
What is the relationship between MMC and how is it |and provide them to the Transportation Division. The MMC works with
tied with Brigade? the Accountable Officer. The Accountable Officer communicates with
QSV - 64 Brigade.
The government updated the technical exhibit by providing all
government-required key and specified non-key positions. Offerors
In RFP, not all key positions have not been identified. | st ensure a complete staffing solution is proposed as indicated in
Will the Government provide a list of all key Sections L and M. Also, as indicated, the government's workload data,
personnel? minimum FLC1 hours also may not be a complete staffing solution and
offeror's must ensure all requirements of the RFP are met and it's
QSV - 65 unique approach is complete.
. . . Yes. The Government will post relevant questions and answers from
Will questions be answered prior to release of formal ] . . . . . L
both the site visit and questions submitted outside site visit to the
QsV - 66 RFP? .
EAGLE website.
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